From: Michael Sabelli

To: Committee of adjustment; Sheffield, Jamila
Cc: Bonaventura, David; Cong Nguy
Subject: Re: 28 Oak Avenue
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 2:16:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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J External Email: Use caution with links and attachments

In order to discuss and resolve the zoning section's concerns with one of the
proposed variances | on behalf of the owner wish to table the variance and severance
applications (A-24:232 and B-24:65) for Oak Avenue scheduled for the November
26, 2024 meeting to the next meeting.

Michael P. Sabelli, C.E.T.

MPS Development Consulting Services
Phone: 905-383-6792

Cell Phone: 905-902-6784
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*Purchaser must provide a copy of the portion of the agreement of purchase and sale that authorizes
the purchaser to make the application in respect of the land that is the subject of the application.
** Owner's authorisation required if the applicant is not the owner or purchaser.

1.2 Primary contact [J Purchaser [ Owner

[ Applicant [X Agent/Solicitor
1.3 Sign should be sent to O Purchaser m

[ Applicant olicitor
1.4 Request for digital copy of sign O Yes* R No

If YES, provide email address where sign is to be sent

1.5 All correspondence may be sent by email [ Yes* X No
If Yes, a valid email must be included for the registered owner(s) AND the Applicant/Agent (if
applicable). Only one email address submitted will result in the voiding of this service. This
request does not guarantee all correspondence will sent by email.

APPLICATION FOR CONSENT TO SEVER LAND (January 1, 2024) Page 10 10
1.6 Payment type Cin person Credit over phone*
[MCheque

*Must provide number above
2. LOCATION OF SUBJECT LAND

2.1 Complete the applicable sections:

Municipal Address Y I AVEMUE, O 1T 77|
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1.2 Primary contact O Owner
O Applicant K] Agent/Solicitor
[ Applicant Mnm
1.4 Request for digital copy of sign Oves  HNo

If YES, provide email address where sign is to be sent
1.5 All correspondence may be sent by email O Yes* K No
If Yes, a valid email must be included for the registered owner(s) AND the Applicant/Agent

(if applicable). Only one email address submitted will result in the voiding of this service.
“This request does not guarantee all correspondence will sent by email.

16 Payment type Oin person [ Gredit over phone*
X Cheque
“Wust provide number above

APPLICATION FOR A MINOR VARIANGE/PERMISSION (January 1, 2024) Page 10/8

2. LOCATION OF SUBJECT LAND

2.1 Complete the applicable sections:
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